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From:                                         Ann Tennes
Sent:                                           Thursday, November 17, 2022 2:35 PM
To:                                               GWBoard
Subject:                                     Winter 2022-23 NewSkokie
A�achments:                          Winter 2022 2023 NewSkokie Final Printers PDF.pdf


 
Dear Village Board members:
 
A�ached for your informa�on is the Winter 2022-23 edi�on of NewSkokie that will be delivered to
more than 27,000 Skokie addresses next week. The newsle�er also will be featured/posted on the
web site home page beginning on Monday, November 21, and highlighted in the November 22 edi�on
of SkokieNews.
 
As you’ll see, the edi�on contains a summary of economic development that occurred in 2022, an
invita�on to par�cipate in the current community review of the Skokie Police Department Mission and
Values Statement, Skokie Police use of automated license plate reading cameras and an update on
body cameras, 2022 Skokie Business of the Year and Public Health Partners in Public Health Awards,
and more.
 
The next quarterly edi�on for spring 2023 will arrive in homes on or around March 1. Please contact
me if you would like any addi�onal informa�on.
 
Best regards,
Ann
 
Ann Tennes
Director of Marke�ng and Communica�ons
847/933-8234
www.skokie.org
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